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»

From: wingheart5
To: wingheart5

Subject: Fwd: This is the note from the fan

Date: Thu, Jan 3, 2013 10:43 am

--Original Message-----

From: Karen Faye

To: TOOKIE

Sent: Sat, Jun 20, 2009 10:59 am
Subject: This is the note from the fan

Frank...unfortunately she is right.

I

am fearful he will make him self so sick he will die. If he doesn't

do this show he has no where else to go...

>
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Marika sent you a message.

Subject: Met MJ last week and worried.

Hello Karen,
I'm gonna try to make this one short but I don't know if I will be
able to..

Last week, I was in LA with a friend to see Michael. We got really
lucky and Michael kindly invited us both on the set of the 3D
thriller/ ghosts thing.

My friend had made a jacket for him. He was dressed with white
pants, really thigh, and white shirt, really thight too. He had a
red small jacket on. )
I told Michael to try it because as he became really thin, we were
afraid it wouldn't fit.

He took his jacket off and I saw something horrible. A skeleton. I
watched his back. It was only bones. I am still in shock. And my
best friend too.

We knew he was skinny. But we were always seeing him with a jacket
on or a large top. But as he was dressed this day, was as if he was
naked and we saw how awful it was.

We don't know if he is anorexic and stop eating as he told us, or if
it's something more complicated than that, a disease or something
else.

Butin the case he just stopped eating, here is what I want to tell
you:

If we do nothing, he will die. And it's a natural logic.
I know people who work for him can not tell him anything and even if
they do, he wont listen.

I know his own family tried to help him but he won't listen.

But I also know that it is humanly impossible for a human being to
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be a skeleton and dance for 2 hours straight without any danger.

I know he is rehearsing so much and I don't understand how he does
that. People outside the forum tell us : he's doing great!

But how can it be naturally possible, I mean, by the laws of physics
that he is doing great?

Please.

So here are my questions:

Are you all worried about this but can't make anything cause anyway
he won't listen? Or people see him everyday and didn't realize he
had bcome a skeleton? :

Do I have to mind my own business because he is followed by the
tenth best doctor of the world?

Let's be honnest:

No one who works for Michael can force him to do something.

No one from his family can do something.

No one from his security will do anything. They barely talk to him.

only the fans can.

If I send you this mail, it's because I made a lot of thinking. You
are the only one who loves Michael as much as we do and don't only
think about the job. Only you is close to Michael and love him.
Only you can tell me: "DO SOMETHING, WE CANT"

I send you this email because if something happens to him after 10
or 20 shows, I don't want to think all my life: I knew it would
happen and I did nothing. I have been selfish and wanted to see the
shows.

I don't want this to happen, and I really don't think I'm being a
drama gueen. I've been following Michael for 15 years, have been in
santa maria for court everyday, been to neverland and I saw Michael
at the worst.

But not so close to the danger. He is in danger.

Just tell me if I can sleep at night, or if I have to keep this
horrible feeling that if Michael dies, I will feel responsible my

entire life.

God bless you for your honest answer and please forgive me if you
think this message is innapropriate.
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